HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL
HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING
AGENDA

MONDAY DEC. 17*, 2018 7:00 P.M.

A PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
B. CONSENT AGENDA
1. SIGNATURES
2. SECRETARY'S REPORTS

a. December 3, 2018

w

COMMUNICATIONS

a. Renewal Victualer's Licenses — Angelo's, Pat's Pizza & Subway

4. REPORTS

Finance Committee Minutes — 11/19/2018
Infrastructure Committee Minutes — None

Planning & Development Committee Minutes — None
Services Committee Minutes — None

apow

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS
D. POLICY AGENDA
1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS
3. NOMINATIONS — APPOINTMENTS - ELECTIONS

a. Re-appointment of Walter Cupples to the Board of Appeals—
referral from Finance & Administration Committee

NOTE: The Council will take a 5-minute recess at 8:00 pm.



MONDAY DEC. 17th, 2018 7:00 P.M.

b. Re-appointment of Eugene Weldon to the Planning Board- referral
from Finance & Administration Committee

c. Re-appointment of Peter Weatherbee to the Planning Board - referral
from Finance & Administration Committee

d. Re-appointment of Francis Pergolizzi to the Recreation Committee —
referral from Finance & Administration Committee

e. Re-appointment of Joshua Sargent to the Lura Hoit Pool Board of
Directors — referral from Finance & Administration Committee

f. Re-appointment of Paula Scott as the Registrar of Voters — Pursuant to
21-A, MRSA § 101

g. Council confirmation of Paula Scott from Town Clerk to Assistant Town
Manager/Clerk - referral from Finance & Administration Committee

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. Request for authorization for the Town Manager to sign the
MDOT/BACTS tri-party agreement regarding Rte. 1-A funding -
referral from Finance & Administration Committee

5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Request for authorization for the transfer of $8,160.57 from the
Personnel Reserve account (3-733-00) for the reclassification of the
Town Clerk to Assistant Town Manager/Clerk — referral from Finance &
Administration Committee

b. Request for authorization for the expenditure of $1,818.20 from Library
Reserve account (3-763-00) for the installation of new LED lights—
referral from Finance & Administration Committee

¢. Request for authorization for the expenditure of $3,717.30 from the
Environmental Trust, Income for the purpose of reimbursement of
eligible stormwater management expenses - referral from Finance &
Administration Committee

d. Request for authorization for the expenditure of $6,778.20 from the
Environmental Trust, Income for the purpose of reimbursement of
eligible stormwater management expenses — referral from Finance &
Administration Committee



MONDAY DEC. 17t", 2018 7:00 P.M.

e. Council acceptance of Freedom Way as a town way — referral from
Infrastructure Committee

f. MRC Board of Directors ballot

COMMITTEE REPORTS
MANAGER'S REPORT
COUNCILORS’ COMMENTS

£ o m m

ADJOURNMENT



HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL
HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING
MINUTES

MONDAY DEC. 3R?, 2018 7:00 P.M.

Aftending:

Mayor McPike Town Manager Jim Chandler
Councilor McAvoy Town Clerk Paula Scoft
Councilor Cormier Eric Jarvi

Councilor Wilde Faye Anderson

Councilor Marble

Councilor Wright

Councilor Ryder

Mayor McPike called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Mayor McPike led the Pledge of Allegiance

B. CONSENT AGENDA - Councilor McAvoy made a motion, seconded by Councilor
Wright, to approve the consent agenda. Unanimous, 7-0

Resolution 2018-196
1. SIGNATURES
2. SECRETARY’S REPORTS
a. November 19, 2018
3. COMMUNICATIONS
a. Value of membership report from MMA

b. Notifications from the Board of Appeals regarding approved
variance requests

4. REPORTS

Finance Committee Minutes — 10/1/2018, 10/15/2018
Infrastructure Committee Minutes — 10/22/2018
Planning & Development Committee Minutes — None
Services Committee Minutes — None

cooe

NOTE: The Council will take a 5-minute recess at 8:00 pm.



MONDAY DEC. 3R0, 2018 7:00 P.M.

MINUTES

C.
D.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - None

POLICY AGENDA

1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS - None

2. PUBLIC HEARINGS - None

3. NOMINATIONS — APPOINTMENTS - ELECTIONS

a. Re-appointment of Gerry Ouellette to the Personnel Appeals
Board — referral from Finance & Administration Committee -
Councilor McAvoy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Marble, to
re-appoint Gerry Ouellette to the Personnel Appeals Board.
Unanimous, 7-0.

Resolution 2018-197

b. Re-appointment of Walter Cupples to the Board of Appeals —-
referral from Planning & Development Committee - ltem passed
over.

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None
5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Request for authorization for the expenditure of $1,152 from
Matching Grant Reserve account 3-780-00 for the Town’s share of
the MMA Safety Enhancement Grant - referral from Finance &
Administration Committee — Councilor McAvoy made a motion,
seconded by Councilor Cormier, to authorize the expenditure of $1,152
from Matching Grant reserve account for the Town’s share of the MMA
Safety Enhancement grant. Unanimous, 7-0.

Resolution 2018-198

b. Council adoption of Order 2018-04 Establishing Procedures for the
Receipt of Gifts, Donations and Funds from Outside Sources -
referral from Finance & Administration Committee — Councilor
McAvoy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Wright, to adopt Council
Order 2018-04 Establishing Procedures for the Receipt of Gifts,
Donations and Funds from Outside Sources. Unanimous, 7-0.

Resolution 2018-199



MONDAY DEC. 3RP, 2018 7:00 P.M.
MINUTES

c. Council acceptance of $250 donation from the Hampden Cub Scout
Pack 41 to the Recreation Reserve account (3-767-00) — referral
from Finance & Administration Committee — Councilor McAvoy made
a motion, seconded by Councilor Wright to accept of $250 donation from
Cub Scout Pack 41 to the Recreation Reserve account. Unanimous, 7-0.

Resolution 2018-200

d. Recommend Council acceptance of $966.00 in forfeiture from State
v. Rike Guerrier to the police equipment replacement account (05-
01-20-01) — requested by Chief Rogers — Councilor McAvoy made a
motion, seconded by Councilor Marble, to accept $966 in forfeiture from
State v. Rike Guerrier to the police equipment replacement accoumnt.
Unanimous, 7-0.

Resolution 2018-201

e. Council abatement for uncollectable taxes — referral from Finance &
Administration Committee — Councilor McAvoy made a motion,
seconded by Councilor Marble, to release the Tax Collector from further
responsibility for the uncollectible taxes. Prior to a vote, the Clerk asked
for a new motion to release the Treasurer due to the lien status which
shifts responsibility from the Tax Collector. The motion was withdrawn.
Councilor McAvoy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Marble, to
abate the uncollectible taxes and release the Treasurer from any further
responsibility for property formerly located at map 20, lot 51-44.
Unanimous, 7-0.

Resolution 2018-202

E. COMMITTEE REPORTS
Planning & Development Committee — Councilor Ryder reported that the meeting
scheduled for the 5" was cancelled due to a lack of agenda items. The next meeting
will be to review information the Planner received from DEP on the Suckerbrook

watershed.
Services Committee — Councilor Marble reported that the next meeting is scheduled

for Dec. 10"
Infrastructure — Councilor Cormier reported that the Committee met on November 26"
and discussed conditional road acceptance for both Harold Bouchard Way and

Freedom Way.
3



MONDAY DEC. 3R0, 2018 7:00 P.M.
MINUTES

Finance & Administration Committee — Councilor McAvoy reported that all items
discussed in Committee were dispensed with at tonight's meeting.

F. MANAGER'’S REPORT — Manager Chandler reported on items listed in the attached
memo. He also recapped the upcoming holiday schedule.

G. COUNCILORS’' COMMENTS
Councilor Ryder — No comment
Councilor Wright — No comment
Councilor Marble — Thanked those that put on the Christmas tree lighting
Councilor Cormier — No comment
Councilor McAvoy — Reminded everyone to shop local and buy American this
Christmas season. He wished Hampden a good night
Mayor McPike — Thanked the Hampden Academy chorus, the Key Club and the
Kiwanis for putting on the tree lighting ceremony

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION — Pursuant to 1 MRSA § 405 (6)(A) Personnel Matters —
Councilor McAvoy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Marble to enter executive

session pursuant to 1 MRSA section 405 (6} (A), to include the town manager.
Unanimous, 7-0.

Resolution 2018-203

L. ADJOURNMENT - At the conclusion of the executive session, Council returned to
open session. With no other business to attend, the meeting was adjoumned.

Respectfully Submitted,

Aduts Q. st

Paula A. Scott, CCM
Town Clerk



ItemF

ZOWN o Exhibit A

106 Western Avenue

Hampden, Maine 04444
MEMORANDUM Office: 207-862-3034
w Facsimile: 207-862-5067
TO: Town Council
FROM: Jim Chandler, Town Manager _JAC
DATE: December 3, 2018
RE: Manager’s Report ~ Activities Summary

Summary of recent and current activities around the Town of Hampden, including topics not otherwise
addressed on the Council agenda.

Hampden Tree Lighting - & Santa’s Visit

Sunday saw the annual tree-lighting celebration - officially kicking-off the beginning of
Hampden’s holiday season. Thanks to the volunteers from the Hampden Kiwanis Club for
sponsoring the event and arranging for a visit by Santa.

Many Hampden families ‘braved’ the bad weather and enjoyed lots of holiday treats, caroling
led by members of the Hampden Academy Chorus, and participated in crafts for the kids - led
by members of the Hampden Academy Key Club. Thanks to all for the work that went into
preparing for and holding this great event.

Wishing Everyone a Happy Hanukah

As the holiday season gets underway, | wish to acknowledge the beginning of the Jewish Festival
of Lights.

Town Center Planning Open House

The Town'’s hosting its final public cutreach session for this effort next Tuesday, December 11*
at 6:00 pm in the Kiwanis Building. Ben Smith of North Star Planning will make a presentation to
share the results of the previous planning sessions and the survey. Complete information on
this effort is on the Town’s website under Planning.

Farmer's Market — Indoors at Kiwanis Building

Reminder that the Farmer’'s Market is still going strong, every Friday afternoon from 2:00 - 5:30
pm in the large community room of the Kiwanis Building on Main Road behind the Irvings
Station.

Recreation Programming

Rec Basketball started up again this past weekend, and ski and snowboard lessons begin in
January.




B-3-a

Phone: (207) 862-3034
Fax: (207) 862-5067
email: info@hampdenmaine.gov

Town of Hampden
106 Western Avenue
Hampden, Maine 04444

December 5, 2018

Elisaveta Turlla
102 Main Rd. South
Hampden, Me. 04444

RE: Victualer's license for Angelo’s

Dear Sir/fMadam:

Your application for your Victualer's License has been approved. Accordingly, | am
enclosing the license, which under Section 5.A of the Town of Hampden Victualer's
Ordinance, must be displayed in a place within the establishment where it can be
readily viewed by any member of the public.

Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

PaulaA = =~ =7°°

Town C VICTUALER'S LICENSE CERTIFICATE

Enclosu
No. __18-11 MUNICIPALITY OF HAMPDEN, MAINE
To all whom these presents may concern. Date: _ Dec. 5, 2018

KNow YE, that Elisaveta Turlia , doing business
as _ Angelo’s Pizza has been duly licensed as a Victualer at
102 Main Rd. South in the Municipality of Hampden by said
Municipality until _12/05 , 2019, and has paid to the Municipal Treasurer the
fee of One hundred Doillars ($100.00).
Authorized Mufii




.‘QWN 0&
Town of Hampden Phone: (207) 862-3034
106 Western Avenue EH Fax: (207) 862-5067

Hampden, Maine 04444 % email: info@hampdenmaine.gov

December 12, 2018

Tina Carroll
209 Lower River Rd.
Greenbush, Me. 04418

RE: Victualer's license for Pat's Pizza

Dear Sir/Madam:

Your application for your Victualer's License has been approved. Accordingly, | am
enclosing the license, which under Section 5.A of the Town of Hampden Victualer's
Ordinance, must be displayed in a place within the establishment where it can be

readily viewed by any member of the public.

Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Lﬂnﬂn O I/LA#

Paule

Town VICTUALER'’S LICENSE CERTIFICATE

Enclc No. _ 18-13 MUNICIPALITY OF HAMPDEN, MAINE
To all whom these presents may concern; Date: _ Dec. 12, 2018

KNow YE, that Tina Carroll , doing
business as __ Pats Pizza has been duly licensed as a Victualer
at 662 Main Rd North in the Municipality of Hampden by said
Municipality until _12/11 , 2019, and has paid to the Municipal Treasurer the
fee of One hundred Dollars ($100.00).
Authorized Mupigtdal Officer




Town of Hampden
106 Western Avenue
Hampden, Maine 04444

December 12, 2018

Atif Sheikh
7 Western Ave.
Hampden, Me. 04444

RE: Victualer's license for Subway

Dear Sir/Madam:

20N o)

Phone: (207) 862-3034
EN Fax: (207)862-5067

email: info@hampdenmaine.gov

Your application for your Victualer's License has been approved. Accordingly, | am
enclosing the license, which under Section 5.A of the Town of Hampden Victualer's
Ordinance, must be displayed in a place within the establishment where it can be
readily viewed by any member of the public.

Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Lﬂ/,dg 2. Sostt

Paulz
Town

Enclo

VICTUALER'’S LICENSE CERTIFICATE . °

No. _ 18-12 MUNICIPALITY OF HAMPDEN, MAINE
To all whom these presents may concern: Date: _ Dec. 12, 2018

KNOW YE, that

Atif Sheikh , doing

businessas  Subway

has been duly licensed as a Victualer

at 7 Western Ave

in the Municipality of Hampden by said

Municipality until _12/11

, 2019, and has paid to the Municipal Treasurer the

fee of One hundred Dollars ($100.00).

Authorized Mupigifal Officer




—

N

w

Town of Hampden B-4-a

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday November 18th, 2018

6:00 P.M.
Hampden Town Office
MINUTES
Altending:
Chairman McAvoy Town Manager Chandler
Mayor McPike Town Clerk, Paula Scott
Councilor Cormier CEO, Myles Block
Councilor Wilde Resident Avery Caldwell
Councilor Marble
Councilor Wright
Councilor Ryder

. Approval of Minutes
a. October 1%, 2018 — Councilor Marble made a motion, seconded by
Councilor Wright, to approve the 10/01/18 minutes. Unanimous, 7-0.
b. October 15th, 2018 — Councilor Wright made a mation, seconded by
Councilor Marble, to approve the 10/15/2018 minutes. Unanimous, 7-0.

. Review & Sign Warrants — Committee members reviewed and signed the
dishursement warrants.

. Unfinished Business
a. Council rules review — standing item

New Business

a. Recommendation to Council regarding re-appointment of Avery Caldwell
to the Board of Assessment Review — Committee members spoke with Mr.
Caldwell about this appointment and his past tenure. Councilor Wilde
made a motion, seconded by Councilor Cormier, to recommend Council
appointment of Avery Caldwell to the Board of Assessment Review.
Unanimous, 7-0.

b. Recommendation to Council regarding appointment of Kristie Foster to the
Personnel Appeals Board — Councilor Marble made a motion, seconded
by Councilor Wilde, to recommend Council appointment of Kristie Foster
to the Personnel Appeals Board. Unanimous, 7-0.

c. Recommend Council authorization for the expenditure of $525 from
Computer IT Reserve account 3-711-00 for the postage meter lease -



Town of Hampden

Councilor Wilde made a motion, seconded by Mayor McPike, to
recommend Council authorization for the IT Computer reserve account
expenditure for the postage meter. Unanimous, 7-0.

d. Recommend Council ratification of the affirmative vote of August 6" for the
authorization for the expenditure of $1,863 from Matching Grant Reserve
account 3-780-00 for the Town's share of the Assistance to Firefighters
Grant for fitness equipment — Councilor Marble made a motion, seconded
by Councilor McAvoy to recommend Council ratification of the affirmative
vote of August 61 for the Matching Grant reserve expenditure for the
fitness equipment. Unanimous, 7-0.

e. Recommend Council authorization for the expenditure of $21,000 from
Equipment Reserve account 3-71700 for the purchase of the public works
(cemetery) pickup truck #57 — referral from Infrastructure Committee —
Councilor McAvoy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Cormier, to
recommend authorization for the expenditure from Equipment reserve
account for the public works truck. Unanimous, 7-0.

5. Manager's Items — Manager Chandler reported that two public works trucks were
broken down and the crew had to utilize the cemetery vehicle for back up. He
noted that the new Deputy Treasurer, Sherry Murray is doing a great job and that
it was a good hire.

6. Public Comment - None

7. Committee Member Comments — Chairman McAvoy noted that the recent Maine
Town & City magazine reported on the new law regarding tax lien foreclosures.
Mayor McPike informed Councilors that the Manager’s 6-month evaluation is
coming up on December 3. He will be getting evaluation forms to Councilors to
complete prior to that meeting.

8. Adjournment — With no other business, the meeting adjourned at 6:55 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

A Buth Q. et

Paula A. Scott, CCM
Town Clerk



Check One: ____ Initial Application D-3-a
' Jé Reappointment Application l\w
TOWN OF HAMPDEN | o0?

APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS AND COMMITTEES 4{/'

NAME: (lt,//’r’f.é'f , A/ﬂ LTrEd /4,
_ LAST =~ FIRST Mi
ADDRESS: _ 713  Luvap. A MHowposy 0449y
STREET TOWN 2P

MAILING ADDRESS (if different):

TELEPHONE: __ - - .
HOME WORK

EMAL: ___fdsesrampes e

OCCUPATION: AL ersxep

BOARD OR COMMITTEE PREFERENCE:
FIRST CHOICE: LPoanre (B Hreeses

SECOND CHOICE (OPTIONAL):

How would your experience, education and/or occupation be a benefit to this board or
committee? Tirwte G S2A  Piceooy — Enre _Ter wmn

Are there any issues you feel this board or committee should address, or should continue to
address? /\/{ § fovee éﬂCav Ared vt Conow aie JsdWw

p E LD oty e T
3 YEAR
BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW EDYTHE L. DYER LIBRARY
PERSONNEL APPEALS BOARD RECREATION COMMITTEE
LURA E. HOIT MEMORIAL POOL BOARD OF APPEALS
HARBOR COMMITTEE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
5 YEAR
PLANNING BOARD O
FOR TOWN USE ONLY N Date Application Received: _TO] 30D |15
]
COUNCIL. COMMITTEE ACTION: e 4 b pate: !l / 7/ 1§
COUNCIL ACTION: DATE:
NEW APPT REAPPOINTMENT  DATE APPOINTMENT EXPIRES:
Rev. 02/16/2017

Paula Scott | TOWN OF HAMPDEN



Check One: Initial Application D -3- b
Reappointment Applice

TOWN OF HAMPDEN
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

NAME: (el D one E wane P

LAST = FIRST M
ADDRESS: [0 Corwel Reedd . Howplo  OH44Y
STREET TOWN ZIP

MAILING ADDRESS (if different):

TELEPHONE:

HOME WOR'K
EMAIL: e @ o dJon(@ Jare comatroct. con

OCCUPATION: & n ) rors pearidsld  Momacsc

7

BOARD OR COMMITTEE PREFERENCE:
FIRST CHOICE: Plonnne, Doocd

SECOND CHOICE (OPTIONAL):

How would your experience, education and/or occupation be a benefit to this board or
committee?

Are there any issues you feel this board or committee should address, or should continue to

address?___
IYEAR
BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW EDYTHE L. DYER LIBRARY
PERSONNEL APPEALS BOARD RECREATION COMMITTEE
LURA E. HOIT MEMORIAL POOL BOARD OF APPEALS
HARBOR COMMITTEE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
5 YEAR b
PLANNING . .
FOR TOWN USE ONLY T Date Application Received: | | LQQ] LY
COUNCIL COMMITTEE ACTION: _P E'_ b DATE: 12 lSI 13
COUNCIL ACTION: DATE:
NEW APPT REAPPOINTMENT DATE APPOINTMENT EXPIRES:

Rev. 02/16/2017
Paula Scott | TOWN OF HAMPDEN



Check One: flnilial Application D-3 - (

Reappointment A
TOWN OF HAMPDEN

APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

) ){:ﬂm@:m Bls ‘/r)m;}a M _
ADDRESS: ,)t? V-AUANHF’Y 790/»“7 Hﬁ\’ﬁ)'ﬂl‘lx 444

STREET' TOWN ZiP
MAILING ADDRESS (if different):

TELEPHONE =
HOME WORK

EMAIL: Dﬁ@’ (9 (BHTH RS AL, Cl/f\/\
OCCUPATION: _ | IL? I/ VP/Q

BOARD OR COMMDWEE PREFERENCE

FIRST CHOICE: RAN LN ﬁ’-:

SECOND CHOICE (OPTIONALY}):

How would your experience, education and/or occupation be a benefit to this board or
committee?

PRoR ExPRune s

Are there any issues you feel this board or committee should address, or should continue to
address?

3 YEAR
BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW EDYTHE L. DYER LIBRARY
PERSONNEL APPEALS BOARD RECREATION COMMITTEE
LURA E. HOIT MEMORIAL POOL BOARD OF APPEALS
HARBOR COMMITTEE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

5 YEAR

PLANNING BOARD .
FOR TOWN USE ONLY Date Applicalion Recelved: Igl ,él 1 5
COUNCIL COMMITTEE ACTION: H/ Mance « Adinas DATE: 19‘ i l |5
COUNCIL ACTION: DATE:
NEW APPT REAPPOINTMENT  DATE APPOINTMENT EXPIRES:

Paula Scott | Town OF HAMPDEN
Rev., 02/1672017



Check One: Initial Applicati! D i 3_ d
Reappointmen!

TOWN OF HAMPDEN
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

NAME: /> ER 6olL/zzZ| 7 /AW C/S > .
aooress: 98 MAIN TEAIL-  FAMPls/) OY Yy

STREET TOWN ZiP
MAILING ADDRESS (if different):

— 2

TELEPHONE: - =
WORK

EMAIL: 'FP&F?_SO{I' 2ZH/9%7@ C)WZP, com

OCCUPATION: —hllﬁlmfb £ d

BOARD OR COMMITTEE PREFERENCE: ' [ |
FIRST CHOICE: fec FGQLYOA) om m;/fee

SECOND CHOICE (OPTIONAL):

How would your experience, education and/or occupation be a benefit to this board or
committee?

25 yﬁ%S CHPCr JerLe JU [0//@7;7‘(: ifﬂ/c-ﬁcf

Are there any issues you feel this board or committee should address, or should continue to

address? o B L
B basic_recrection issees
3 YEAR
BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW EDYTHE L. DYER LIBRARY
PERSONNEL APPEALS BOARD RECREATION COMMITTEE
LURA E. HOIT MEMORIAL POOL BOARD OF APPEALS
HARBOR COMMITTEE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
5 YEAR
PLANNING BOARD
FOR TOWN USE ONLY Date Application Recsived: | [ |19 ]{ ¥
COUNCIL COMMITTEE ACTION: _ OPAVICAA DATE: 12 [1o kg
COUNCIL ACTION: DATE:
NEW APPT REAPPOINTMENT DATE APPOINTMENT EXPIRES:

Rev. 02/16/2017
Paula Scott | TOWN OF HAMPDEN



Check One: Initial Application D -3 -€
X_ Reappointment Applicaton

TOWN OF HAMPDEN
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

NAME: Sdraent e
LAST FIRS M

ADDRESS: 291 Meadouws Bd Ha.mpchD_"IHHEL
STREET TOWN ZIP

MAILING ADDRESS (if different).

TELEPHONE:
HOME WORK
EMAIL: admiral ui £s @ hotrmail - com
OCCUPATION:
BOARD OR COMMITTEE PREFERENCE:
FIRST CHOICE: Pool
SECOND CHOICE (OPTIONAL):

How would your experience, education and/or occupation be a benefit to this board or
committee? curcent board Treasurer. would lLike 1o

Conhnue seing

Are there any issues you feel this board or committee should address, or should continue to

address?
3YEAR
BOARD OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW EDYTHE L. DYER LIBRARY
PERSONNEL APPEALS BOARD RECREATION COMMITTEE
LURA E. HOIT MEMORIAL POOL BOARD OF APPEALS
HARBOR COMMITTEE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
5 YEAR
PLANNING BOARD o
FOR TOWN USE ONLY Date Application Received: __ ) 2 {3 [If
LY
COUNCIL COMMITTEE ACTION: ngéna L & Admm DATE: | Q 11 1[1[
COUNCIL ACTION: DATE:
NEW APPT REAPPOINTMENT DATE APPOINTMENT EXPIRES:

Rev. 02/16/2017
Paula Scott | TOWN OF HAMPDEN



)

B-%

]

Memorandum

TO: Town Council

FROM: Paula Scott, Town Clerk/Registrar
DATE: December 12, 2018

RE: Appointment of the Registrar of Voters

Pursuant to 21-A, MRSA § 101, the office of the Registrar of Voters is filled by
the appointment of the Municipal Officers. The appointment is a two-year
appointment and must be made by January 1% of every odd-numbered year. This
appointment must be in writing and after notification to the Secretary of State’s
office, shall be entered as part of the permanent record of the Municipality.

If it pleases the Council, | am respectfully requesting re-appointment as the
Registrar of Voters for the Town of Hampden for the next two-year cycle.

Cc: Secretary of State, file










TOWN OF HAMPDEN
Certificate of Appointment
by the Town Manager

To: Paula Scott

Pursuant to: 30-A § 2634

The undersigned Town Manager of the Town of Hampden, Maine, does

hereby appoint you as Assistant Town Manager.

Your term of office is from 12/17/2018 to 06/30/2018

Given under my hand on this __17th day of _ Dec.

Town Manager, Town of Hampden, Me.

























337 Perry Road, Suite 1 * Bangor, Maine 04401

INVOICE

Phone (207) 942-6255 Fax (207) 942-5498 =Py - |
SERVICE FOR: Hampden Library | “"g YED
' DEC 0 32018
i
_;'E-YE 21%3%ev0densccuscssnansanans *w
BILL TO: Hampden Town Office
106 Western Ave
Hampden, Maine 04444
Salesperson: Date: 11/23/2018
Invoice number: 44002 Service number:
Cost estimate: Date completed:
T ==
PARTS AND MATERIALS
PART NO. QTy. PARTS DESCRIPTION PRICE EACH AMOUNT
1{Material 1,405.70 1,405.70
£- _5 TL,3-00
ct. No. 6\
d ‘#1 §18. 2-0
DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE
DATE 22/5/ &
Total parts and materials: 1,405.70
LABOR Tax rate:  0.00 % Tax:
RATE/HOUR AMOUNT
-— _ R ——
Removed old lights and installed (4) new LED 60.00 300.00
lights on poles.
Bucket Truck 45.00 112.50
Total labor: 412.50
Tax rate: % Tax:
Amount due: 1,818.20

COMMENTS




12/12/2018

Hampden Current Account Status
5:30 PM Page 1
G 3-763-00 RESERVE ACCT / LIBRARY
-23,817.79 = Beg Bal -39.47 = YTD Net -23,938.03 = Balance
-80.77 = Adjust 0.00 = YTD Enc
Per Jml Check Date Vendor--------- ___ Description=-------- ___RCB/Type Debits Credits
07 0405 11/08/18 BBA RESERVE INTEREST B G 0.00 80.77
10 0410 09/30/18 JULY-SEPT INTEREST R & 0.00 39.47
Totals- 1 0.00 120.24
Monthly Summary
--Regular Entries— --Balance Entries--
Month Debits Credits _ Debits Credits
July 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.77
October 0.00 39.47 0.00 0.00
Totals 0.00 39.47 0.00 80.77



EXHIBIT A D-G-¢
FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF TOWN

Bangor Savings Bank (Institutional Trustee)
c¢/o Julie A. Shephard, Account Administrator
5 Senator Way

Augusta, ME 04330

Re: Demand for Funds Pursuant to Trust Indenture Dated As of October 1, 1991 between Town

of Hampden, as Grantor and Bangor Savings Bank, as Institutional Trustee (the “Trust
Indenture™)

Gentlepersons:

This certificate is provided to you pursuant to the above-referenced Trust Indenture.

Capitalized terms used herein without definition shall have the meaning set forth in the Trust
Indenture.

The undersigned do hereby certify:
1. That they are the Individual Trustees of the Trust.

2. The Individual Trustees have approved use of property held in the Fund for purposes set
forth in the Trust Indenture, in the amount set forth below.

3. You are hereby directed pay from the Environmental Trust, Income to the Town of

Hampden the sum of $3,717.30.
Aﬁ/,,,,‘/ ‘,1‘ 44 ) ﬂ%%

CERTIFICATE OF TOWN CLERK

The undersigned DOES HEREBY CERTIFY:

1. That he/she is the duly appointed and incumbent Clerk of the Town of Hampden, Maine.

2. That the foregoing certificate of the Individual Trustees was duly approved by a
majority of the members of the Town Council of the Town of Hampden on
, 2018.

Paula Scott
Clerk, Town of Hampden

cc: Town of Hampden



D-5-d
EXHIBIT A
FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF TOWN
Bangor Savings Bank (Institutional Trustee)
c/o Julie A. Shephard, Account Administrator
5 Senator Way
Augusta, ME 04330

Re:  Demand for Funds Pursuant to Trust Indenture Dated As of October 1, 1991 between Town

of Hampden, as Grantor and Bangor Savings Bank, as Institutional Trustee (the “Trust
Indenture™)

Gentlepersons:

This certificate is provided to you pursuant to the above-referenced Trust Indenture.

Capitalized terms used herein without definition shall have the meaning set forth in the Trust
Indenture.

The undersigned do hereby certify:
1. That they are the Individual Trustees of the Trust.

2. The Individual Trustees have approved use of property held in the Fund for purposes set
forth in the Trust Indenture, in the amount set forth below.

3. You are hereby directed pay from the Environmental Trust, Income to the Town of

Hampden the sum of $6,778.20.
|
/ e

w )P/

CERTIFICATE OF TOWN CLERK

The undersigned DOES HEREBY CERTIFY:

1. That he/she is the duly appointed and incumbent Clerk of the Town of Hampden, Maine.

2. That the foregoing certificate of the Individual Trustees was duly approved by a
majority of the members of the Town Council of the Town of Hampden on
, 2018.

Paula Scott
Clerk, Town of Hampden

cc: Town of Hampden


















To: MRC Membership

From: Greg Lounder, MRC Clerk

Date: November 29, 2018

RE: MRC Board of Directors Election Ballot

Please find enclosed a MRC Board of Directors election ballot. Ballots cast in this election
will determine the election of three (3) Directors to serve on the MRC Board of Directors
for three-year terms from January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2021 and one (1) Director
from January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019. Biographical descriptions of the candidates,
as provided by the candidates, are also enclosed for your information.

Ballots must be returned to MRC before 5:00 PM, December 27, 2018.

The election results will be read via conference call on Friday, December 28 at 10:00 AM.
The details to participate will be announced prior to the meeting.

Note: Vote must be cast for gne candidate only.

Please contact Greg Lounder at 664-1700 or 866-254-3507 with any questions.



Voting Ballot

¢ To fill three positions for a three-year term from January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2021
(3 highest vote totals)
¢ To fill a vacancy from January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019
{Fourth highest vote total)

The Charter Municipality of casts its vote for the following
individual to serve on the Municipal Review Committee Board of Directors for the above stated
term,

Note: Candidates are listed alphabetically. Biographies provided by each candidate are
attached.

VOTE FOR ONE INDIVIDUAL ONLY

— More than one checked box will invalidate the ballot «—

O Irene L. Belanger — China
O Catherine M. Conlow - Bangor
0 Karen Fussell — Brewer

O Dana Wrigley Sr. - Oakland

Please return this ballot no later than 5:00 P.M., DECEMBER 27, 2018 to:

Municipal Review Committee, Inc.
395 State Street
Ellsworth, Maine 04605
Or
FAX: (207) 667-2099 EMAIL ATTACHMENT: glounder@mrcmaine.org

RESULTS OF THIS ELECTION WILL BE READ DECEMBER 28, 2018 AT 10:00 AM
VIA TELECONFERENCE CALL CONTINUED FROM THE MRC ANNUAL
MEETING HELD DECEMBER 12, 2018



Nominees for MRC Board of Directors

Irene L. Belanger {Town of China)

Over 12 years China Select Board

Over 14 years China Planning Board
Transfer station coordinator several years
Transfer station committee five years

MRC approximately one year

Serves currently on 8 plus town committees
Over 30 years real estate agent/broker
Real Estate Commissioner (State of Maine)
PTC mom

MRRA Board of Directors 4 years

Catherine M. Conlow (City of Bangor)

Cathy was appointed as the Bangor City Manager in November 2010. Prior to that Cathy served
more than 20 years in local government including 7 years as Town Manager in Orono, Maine, 3
years as the Public Services Director in Blaine, Minnesota, and 12 years in Jackson County,
Oregon.

In Oregon, Cathy served as the Solid Waste Coordinator for Jackson County. As Solid Waste
Coordinator, Cathy was responsible for oversight of Franchise Agreements and rates with
Haulers, Oversight and Regulation of Disposal Operators at County owned Landfills, and
responsibility for devising plan to obtain 50% recycling in accordance with State and Federal
Law.

Cathy holds a Bachelor of Science Degree from Shippensburg University of Pennsylvania, a
Master's Degree in Public Administration from George Washington University, and is a certified
Economic Development Professional through the Economic Development Council. Cathy is
member and past President of the Maine Town and City Manager's Association and a member
of the International City/County Manager's Assocciation.

Cathy has served for the past 6 years as a member of the MRC Board of Directors.

Also attached is a brief resume for review.



Karen Fussell (City of Brewer)

In addition to serving the past six years on the MRC Board of Directors-the last year as Vice
President-Karen Fussell has been the Finance Director for the City of Brewer for 18 years. She
is a Certified Internal Auditor and has dual master's degrees in Public Policy and Urban
Planning from the Kennedy School of Government at Harvard University. Karen has worked for
the U.S. Congressional Budget Office, the City and County of San Francisco's Controller's
Office and as an Environmental Planner for the California Department of Transportation. Karen
has been interested and involved in solid waste issues for well over 25 years and was
instrumental in implementing Brewer's highly successful pay as you throw and Zerg-Sort
recycling programs. Karen chairs the MRC Communications Committee and has worked
actively to ensure that MRC continues to meet its mission to provide affordable, long term, and
environmentally sound disposal of municipal solid waste for its members.

Dana Wigley Sr. (Oakland)

Born in Oakland

77 years old

Graduate of Williams High School and Southern Maine Vocational Technical Institute
Retired from Central Maine Power as Manager of Sub-Stations

37 years at CMP

25 years on Cakland Budget Advisory Committee

12 years Town Councilor

Oakland Transfer Station Steering Committee 2 years



Catherine M. Conlow
(207) 299-8556
conlowem@gmail.com

Profile: An experienced local government manager with a proven record of accomplishment in
collaborative leadership for community development, infrastructure, facility development, local
government finance, capital planning, and human relations.

Bangor, Maine (33,000) - City Manager November 2010 — Present

-

Manage all aspects of a service center community, which includes over 600 employees
in 11 Bargaining Units providing a variety of services including Public Works, Police, Fire,
Public Health, Parks and Recreation, Transit, Utilities, Planning and Development,
Airport, and Arena and Convention Center.

Planned, organized and evaluated the work of all City departments to ensure that
operations and services comply with the policies and direction set by the City Council.
Responsible for development and implementation of a $100 million dollar budget for
services described above as well as education.

Directed the development of the capital improvement plan budget for approval by the
Council as well as monitored the implementation of adopted budgets,

Facilitated internal and external communication throughout all levels of the organization,
and conducted meetings with department heads and key management staff.

Performed financia! and managerial analyses for the City Council pertaining to City
operations and programs under consideration.

Represented the City Coundil, and the City at various meetings, functions, and events:
served as a liaison to various civic or governmental organizations and committees,
taskforces, boards, and commissions. Specifically, I represent the City on a number of
advocacy/legislative groups. I am the Board Representative to the Municipal Review
Committee (MRC), which is responsible for development and oversight of a regional
trash disposal facility. In 2019, the MRC will open a state of the art Metabolic Trash

Orono, Maine (10,000} — Town Manager January 2004-November 2010

Manage all aspects of a full service community, which includes 70+ employees providing
a variety of services including police, fire, public works, planning and development,
library, parks, and others,

Responsible for development and implementation of the municipal budget

Developed financial policies and implemented savings that resulted in a bond rating
upgrade and a removal of a negative outlook.

Worked with stakeholders to develop consistent vision for development of Orono.
Resulted in the hiring of the first planner, improved zoning ordinances for several areas
of town.

Work with staff and council to implement a downtown bus shuttle, redevelopment of the
destroyed mill into condominium units; development of a waterfront trail; development
of a dilapidated and burned downtown building to a plaza and bank, completed
financing and construction of a new library.



Blaine, Minnesota (50,000+) — Public Services Director May 2001 - December 2003

¢ Responsible for management of public services including Planning and Economic
Development, Building Codes, Engineering, Public Works, Utilities and Parks and
Recreation in one of the fastest growing municipalities in the Twin Cities.

o Facilitated completion of a comprehensive plan which provided for the development of
thousands of new residential units, infrastructure, and parks.

» Facilitated planning and negotiations for a development of a 15 acre “Town Square.”

» Completed a capital improvement and financing plan for the water facilities that included
treatment.

Jackson County, Oregon (250,000), Director, Analyst, Intern, June 1989 — April 2001

» Managed all aspects of redevelopment of an unincorporated area of the county including
capital development, planning, and financing. Project included more than $30 million in
residential infrastructure projects. The result of this project increased assessed value in
the area by more than $400 mitlion.

o Completed negotiations for re-location or expansion of several industrial plants including
3M, Eastman Kodak, GEC Alston, Boise Cascade, and Certainteed Building. Resulted in
several hundred jobs and $200 million in new assessed value.

= Managed all aspects of development of town center including and integrated social
service facility, library, and town square masterplan.

+ Responsible for managing solid waste collection and disposal contracts for
county owned landfill and oversight of franchise agreements. Responsible for
developing a compliance plan to meet statewide recycling goal of 50%.
Resulted in approvals for single sort recycling facility and organics

composting.
Education
¢ Shipppensburg University of Pennslyvania, BS, Public Administration May, 1987
e (George Washington University, Masters of Public Administration May, 1989
Affiliations
Bangor Region YMCA, Board Member March 2015- Present
Municipal Review Committee, Board Member January 2013-Present
President, Board Member, Maine Town and City Managers 2006-2011

President/Board Member, Oregon Association of Redevelopment Authorities 1996-2001
Certified Economic Development Finance Professional (EDFP) 1998



	AsstTM-Appointment Pkt 2018-12-17-Council-D3g.pdf
	AsstTM-Appointment Memo 2018-12-17-Council-D3g
	Hampden Admin-Organizational Structure-Existing FY2019 - 2018-12-13

	MDOT-BACTS-Rt1A Auth-Pkt-2018-12-17-Council D4a.pdf
	MDOT-BACTS-Rt1A Auth-Memo-2018-12-17 Council D4a
	MDOT-BACTS-Rt1A AgreeDocs-2018-12-17

	Library Parking Lot Lighting Reserve Pkt 2018-12-17-Council D5b.pdf
	Library Parking Lot Lighting Reserve Memo 2018-12-17-Council D5b
	Library-HampdenInvoice

	Freedom-Way-RdAccept-Pkt-2018-12-17-Council D5e.pdf
	Freedom-Way-RdAccept-Memo-2018-12-17-Council D5e
	MEMO-TOWN MANAGER-2018 ROAD ACCEPTANCE-FREEDOM AVENUE
	Freedom Way - Road conveyance plan-2018-11-21
	Road Acceptance Tracking Sheet for TC Packet - FREEDOM WAY

	MRC Board Pkt 2018-12-17 Council D5f.pdf
	MRC Board Memo 2018-12-17 Council D5f
	MRC-SupportingInfo-Ballot-2018-12-17




